
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      March 13, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for March 18, 2008 Meeting 
  

 
MINUTES 

 
May 22, 2007 

March 4, 2008 – Executive Session 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30 pm –Paul Stevelman – re: Applicant for Livery Badge License 
 
7:40 pm – Tom Connolly Treasurer/Collector – re: Move from MGL32b Section 11 entity to       

      MGL 32b Section 12 entity 
 
7:45 pm – PUBLIC HEARING – re: Laurel Schreiber dba Frosty Claw Convenience, 288A  
                  Atlantic Avenue – Wines and Malts (Seasonal) as a Package Goods Store - NEW 
 
8:15 pm – Senator Hedlund and Representative Bradley – re: Lennie Hersch Proclamation and 

Update on budget 
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 
1. License Agreement for Use of Windmill Point Boathouse by Lifesaving Museum 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Greer Tocci – re: Restricted/Municipal Parking Fees 
 
2. Massachusetts Municipal Association  – re: Legislative Breakfast Series 
 
3. Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission  – re: Temporary population increase  
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